Walsh

ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP.

PETROLEUM ENGINEERING EWELL N. WALSH, P.E.

RESERVOIR STUDIES January 19, 1979 President
EVALUATIONS

GEOLOGICAL STUDIES
LEASE MANAGEMENT
CONTRACT PUMPING
DRILLING SUPERVISION
WORKOVER SUPERVISION

Mr. Dave Vilven,

Chief Division Engineer

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P.0. Box 990

Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Kendall & Associates, Inc.
Seitzinger No. 1
Unit H, Sec. 23-T29N-R11lW
San Juan County, NM

Dear Mr. Vilven:

This is a request on behalf of Kendall & Associates, Inc.
for a temporary gas connection for the above-referred-to
well,

It is requested that E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
provide a gas connection to the gathering system and a drill
gas seperation and metering unit at the junction of the
following location.

Roy L. Cook
Davie No., 1
SE/4, NE/4 Sec. 23~T29N-R11W

The Operator will provide a line to run from the above-
referred-to well to the drill gas unit.

The purpose of this request is to allow the Operator
to produce the gas from this well, with or without compression,
into a gathering system to determine the producing capacity of
the well. The purpose is, also, to prevent the waste of gas
by venting to atmosphere under other test conditions.

The address for the Operator is as follows:
Kendall & Associates, Inc.
719 W. Apache
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

However, please send all correspondence relating
this matter to the Operator, c¢/o Walsh Engineering & P
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